Shipan Barua

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

najmul@cross-world.com

Wednesday, April 28, 2021 12:13 PM

‘Shipan Barua'

habib@cross-world.com; ‘Md. Moshiur Rahman'; zia@cross-world.com; ‘Maruf
Ahmed'; harunor@cross-world.com; '‘Md. Fahim Muntasir'; 'Md. Sohel Ahmed'
Loan / Returnable DO for R.R. WASHING LTD (Washing-2).

£xP. Reev Dode® 2€.0] 2021

Dear Shipan,
Please Take initiatives for make Loan / Returnable DO of below Items for R.R. WASHING LTD (Washing-2).
It will be return after LC materials received within 90 Days.

BOT _ BPT
3028260 KOA 0654-11-B1-600 A-FEEDER BOX-4W Pcs. 1 18,066.55 | 18,066.55
3028370 KOA 0654-11-B2-600 A-FEEDER BOX-4W Pcs. 1 18,594.14 | 18,594.14
3026512-0.5 KOA 0654-11-X-600 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W Meter 1 13,007.57 | 13,007.57
3026512-1.0 KOA 0654-11-X-600 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W Meter 5 13,783.06 | 68,915.30
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B0OT 5 118,584
Cordial Regards, )Q% j\"&\ '\,%\(’l (\’ l i

Gu!shan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +88O 2 5881 5160| m:

e: najmul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
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